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TDD: 661/267-5167 powered electricity generating facility, which will be located within the City

. of Palmdale. The City is proud to sponsor this innovative hybrid design,
. which integrates a 2 X 1 gas fired combined cycle plant with a 50MW
. concentrated solar power (parabolic trough mirrors) facility.

Auxiliary aids provided for

communication accessibility

upon 72 hours’ notice and request.
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July 30, 2008

Ms. Melissa Jones

. Executive Director
Tom LACKEY .

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street

. Sacramento, CA 95814

RE: Application for Certification, Palmdale Hybrid Power Project

Dear Ms. Jones;

Pursuant to the provisions of Title 20, California Code of Regulations, the
City of Palmdale hereby submits this Application for Certification, seeking

- authority to construct and operate the Palmdale Hybrid Power Project.

The hybrid power plant is a nominal 570 MW natural gas and solar

~ As the Paimdale City Manager, | attest, under penalty of perjury, that the

contents of this application are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge.
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The City requests the Service List
following:

for these proceedings include the

i Thomas M. Barnett

| Executive Vice President
‘| Inland Energy, Inc.

| 3501 Jamboree Road

1 South Tower, Suite 606

Antonio D. Penna Jr.
Vice President

Inland Energy

4390 Civic Drive
Victorville, CA 92392

{ Newport Beach, CA 92660

{ Michael J. Carroll

{ Latham & Watkins, LLP
{ 650 Town Center Drive
{ Suite 2000

| Costa Mesa, CA 92626

Sara Head

Vice President
ENSR

1220 Avenida Acaso
Camarillo, CA 90012

Laurie Lile

Assistant City Manager

City of Palmdale

38300 Sierra Highway, Suite A

Palmdale, CA 93550

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Tony Penna, Inland Energy
- Vice President, at (760) 646-0217 or Laurie Lile, Assistant City Manager,

at (661) 267-5107.

cc. Mayor and City Council

. Williams
City Manager




